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0/16/02%*¥*¥*¥x*3:50 PM***¥*¥**Kay Flynn****k*xkxky -
Kay Flynn

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2002 3:46 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 020777-TC

Will do.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2002 3:45 PM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: 020777-TC

Paula, fyi, Nonnye brought to my attention that a bankruptcy notice we got today (DN 09801-02) which lists Gordon and
Starling Wilder as the debtors -- Gordon Wilder at the same address as in the notice is the contact for Laurstar
Telecommunications, Inc., which is the subject of a PSC cancellation in the docket referenced above.

Please be on the lookout for the notice, and let us know if the title of the docket should change.

Thanks.
Kay
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Kay Flynn

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 4:07 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Ce: Paula Isler; Adam Teitzman
Subject: RE: Docket No. 020777-TC

Per this e-mail, | have removed "bankruptcy" from MCD for this company. Thanks, N

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 4:04 PM
To: Paula Isler; Nonnye Grant

Cc: Adam Teitzman

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020777-TC

I've added a note to the bankruptcy filing in 020777, saying it was placed in the docket for informational purposes only.
I'll also print and place a copy of this e-mail in the file, as correspondence.

Thanks to all for the clarification.

Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 3:59 PM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Kay Flynn; Adam Teitzman

Subject: FW: Docket No. 020777-TC

Hi Nonnye. Adam called back and said that the personal bankruptcy should have no bearing on the corporation. He also
said we could go forward with our docket without changing the docket title to a bankruptcy cancellation. Therefore,
please remove the bankruptcy status from Laurstar and the docket title will not be changed.

P.S. Since there is not a certificate in the name of Gordon Wilder, | would just file the bankruptcy notice for informational
purposes.

----- Original Message-----

From: Adam Teitzman

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 3:23 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Docket No. 020777-TC

Well this is subject to check.

| do not believe that the company should be listed as having filed for bankruptcy. Being that a Corporation is considered
a seperate legal entity | do not believe a personal bankruptcy encompasses the corporation. | do need to check on this.
| will get back to you with a definitive answer a.s.a.p.

------ Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 10:24 AM
To: Adam Teitzman



CCA Official Filing:
9/24/02%*****kxxq:14 PM*X**¥**x*Kay Flynnkx***xkkxx)

Subject: Docket No. 020777-TC

Good morning, Adam. | need your advice. CCA sent me a copy of a Chapter 7 bankruptcy notice for Gordon and
Starling Wilder at 7820 Capwood Ave., Temple Terrace, FL.

Gordon Wilder is the President of Laurstar Telecommunications, Inc. located at the same address and which is the
subject of the above docket. The bankruptcy notice does not mention this company -- only his personal name.

As you know, we cannot cancel a company's certificate for nonpayment of RAFS when it is involved in a bankruptcy
proceeding. Since the bankruptcy appears to be a personal bankruptcy and the company is a corporation, | didn't know
whether or not to change the title to a bankruptcy cancellation. CCA went ahead and marked the company as having
filed for bankruptcy in MCD records based on the names (Gordon Wilder) matching. Should the company be marked
bankruptcy? Please advise.




